

## DAFTAR PUSTAKA

### **Buku**

- Clunan, A. L. (2009). The Social Construction of Russia's Resurgence: Aspirations, Identity, and Security Interests. In *The Johns Hopkins University Press*. <https://doi.org/10.5860/choice.47-1669>
- Creswell, J. W. (2016). *Research Design: Qualitative, Quantitative, and Mixed Approaches* (4th ed.). SAGE Publication, Inc.
- EU High-Level Expert Group on Sustainable Finance. (2018). Financing A Sustainable European Economy: Final Report 2018. In *European Commission*. <https://doi.org/10.20542/0131-2227-2020-64-4-37-44>
- European Commission. (2018a). Action Plan: Financing Sustainable Growth. In <https://eur-lex.europa.eu>. <https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:52018DC0097>
- European Environment Agency. (2017). *Climate Change, Impacts, and Vulnerability in Europe 2016* (Issue 1). <https://www.eea.europa.eu/publications/climate-change-adaptation-and-disaster>
- Kunnas, S. (2020). Driving European Integration Under the Spotlight of Climate: Shifting Policy Strategies Under the Juncker Commission's Climate and Energy Agenda. In R. Stüwe & T. Panayotopoulos (Eds.), *The Juncker Commission: Politicizing EU Policies* (pp. 107–118). Zentrum für Europäische Integrationsforschung.
- Mas'ood, M. (1990). *Ilmu Hubungan Internasional: Disiplin dan Metodologi* (p. 134). LP3ES.
- Suryani, D. P. S., & Utaminingsih, N. (2014). Contemporary Issues in Europe. In *The 3rd Convention of European Studies* (pp. 2–206).

### **Jurnal**

- Anam, S., & Ristiyani, R. (2018). Kebijakan Belt and Road Initiative (BRI) Tiongkok pada Masa Pemerintahan Xi Jinping. *Jurnal Ilmiah Hubungan Internasional*, 14(2), 217–236. <https://doi.org/10.26593/jihi.v14i2.2842.217-236>
- Arif, M., & Hardimanto, Z. Z. (2023). Kinerja Ekonomi Dan Dampaknya Terhadap Degradasi

- Lingkungan Hidup Di Indonesia. *Jurnal Litbang Sukowati : Media Penelitian Dan Pengembangan*, 7(1), 44–55. <https://doi.org/10.32630/sukowati.v7i1.338>
- Athallah, I. D. (2022). Sekuritisasi Isu Lingkungan Dalam Hambatan Perdagangan Sawit Di European Green Deal. *Indonesian Journal of International Relations*, 6(1), 176–204. <https://doi.org/10.32787/ijir.v6i1.300>
- Chiu, I. H. Y. (2022). The EU Sustainable Finance Agenda: Developing Governance for Double Materiality in Sustainability Metrics. In *European Business Organization Law Review* (Vol. 23, Issue 1). Springer International Publishing. <https://doi.org/10.1007/s40804-021-00229-9>
- Delreux, T., & Ohler, F. (2019). Climate Policy in European Union Politics. *Oxford Research Encyclopedia of Politics*. <https://doi.org/https://doi.org/10.1093/acrefore/9780190228637.013.1097>
- Fithriana, A., & Dewi, E. S. (2023). European Green Deal: Institusionalisme Uni Eropa dalam Menghadapi Isu Perubahan Iklim. *Jurnal Dinamika Global*, 8(2), 352–364.
- Gaol, D. F. L. (2016). Uni Eropa: Telaah Kritis Antara Pencapaian Kepentingan Nasional Dan Kepentingan Kawasan. *Transnasional*, 11(1), 39–45.
- Giuliano Bianchini, Chone, A., D’Eri, A., Guagliano, C., Karlsson, P., Lyager, M., Mejdahl, V., Novembre, V., Sciortino, A., & Vogiatzi, A. (2020). Short-termism pressures from financial markets. *ESMA Report on Trends Risk and Vulnerabilities*, 1, 60–67.
- Gugushvili, D. (2021). Public Attitudes Toward Economic Growth versus Environmental Sustainability Dilemma: Evidence from Europe. *International Journal of Comparative Sociology*, 62(3), 224–240. <https://doi.org/https://doi.org/10.1177/00207152211034224>
- Han, J., & Gao, H. Y. (2024). Green Finance, Social Inclusion, and Sustainable Economic Growth in OECD Member Countries. *Humanities and Social Sciences Communications*, 11(140), 1–8. <https://doi.org/10.1057/s41599-024-02662-w>
- Hayatulah, G. E., Mahasari, J., Ihsan, M., Bagus, M., Wicaksono, A., & Alhamda, S. (2023). Kebijakan Lingkungan dalam Menanggapi Permasalahan Perubahan Iklim di Indonesia: Sebuah Tinjauan Integratif. *Jurnal Birokrasi & Pemerintahan Daerah*, 5(2), 266–276.

- Kuhn, T. (2019). Grand Theories of European Integration Revisited: Does Identity Politics Shape the Course of European Integration? *Journal of European Public Policy*, 26(8), 1213–1230. <https://doi.org/10.1080/13501763.2019.1622588>
- Luneto, R. (2021). Dinamika Uni Eropa : Integrasi Kawasan Dan Referendum Britania Raya. *Jurnal Dinamika Global*, 6(01), 1–23. <https://doi.org/10.36859/jdg.v6i01.371>
- Monaca, S. La, Spector, K., & Kobus, J. (2020). Financing the Green Transition: Addressing Barriers to Capital Deployment. *Journal of International Affairs*, 73(1), 17–32.
- Möslein, F., & Sørensen, K. E. (2018). The Commission’s Action Plan for Financing Sustainable Growth and its Corporate Governance Implications. *Nordic & European Company Law*, 18–17. <https://doi.org/10.1017/9781316875469>
- Nyambuu, U. (2017). Financing Sustainable Growth Through Energy Exports and Implications for Human Capital Investment. *Inequality and Finance in Macrodynamics*, 23, 191–219. <https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-54690-2>
- Rijali, A. (2018). Analisis Data Kualitatif. *Jurnal Alhadharah*, 17(33), 81–95.
- Wibowo, S., Rusmana, O., Zuhelfa, & Muslim, S. (2017). Pengembangan Ekonomi Melalui Sektor Pariwisata. *Jurnal Kepariwisata: Destinasi, Hospitalitas Dan Perjalanan*, 1(2), 93–99. <https://doi.org/10.34013/jk.v1i2.13>

### **Media Daring**

- Andhani, T. A. (2021). *Pengaruh Brand Trust Sociolla Terhadap Minat Beli Konsumen (Survey pada Pengguna Aplikasi Sociolla)*. Universitas Multimedia Nusantara.
- Baume, M. D. La. (2018). *Poland Takes Leaf Out of Juncker’s Book in Brussels Battle*. [www.politico.eu](http://www.politico.eu). <https://www.politico.eu/article/poland-rule-of-law-brussels-takes-leaf-out-of-junckers-book-in-battle/>
- BBC News Indonesia. (2023). *Pemanasan global: Kenaikan Suhu Bumi Berpotensi Tembus Ambang Batas 1,5 Celcius Untuk Pertama Kalinya*. [www.bbc.com](http://www.bbc.com). <https://www.bbc.com/indonesia/articles/cpr1pn1lgqxo>
- Blunden, J. (2019). *Reporting on the State of the Climate in 2018*. [www.climate.gov](http://www.climate.gov).

<https://www.climate.gov/news-features/understanding-climate/reporting-state-climate-2018>

Camut, N., Barigazzi, J., Moens, B., & Lau, S. (2024). *The EU's Viktor Orbán Problem: 9 Times Hungarian Leader Has Been a Thorn in Brussels' Side*. [www.politico.com](http://www.politico.com).  
<https://www.politico.eu/article/viktor-orban-special-nine-thorns-in-brussels-relationship-with-budapest/>

Climate-KIC. (2015). *EU State of the Union: What Juncker Said About Climate Change*. [www.climate-kic.org](http://www.climate-kic.org).  
<https://www.climate-kic.org/news/europes-2015-state-of-the-union-speech-priority-is-an-ambitious-robust-and-binding-global-climate-deal/>

Cornwall, W. (2024). *Steel Industry Emissions Are a Big Contributor to Climate Change: Can it Go Green?* [www.science.org](http://www.science.org).  
<https://www.science.org/content/article/steel-industry-emissions-big-contributor-climate-change-can-go-green>

European Commission. (2015). *Historic Climate Deal in Paris: EU Leads Global Efforts*. [climate.ec.europa.eu](http://climate.ec.europa.eu).  
[https://climate.ec.europa.eu/news-your-voice/news/historic-climate-deal-paris-eu-leads-global-efforts-2015-12-12\\_en](https://climate.ec.europa.eu/news-your-voice/news/historic-climate-deal-paris-eu-leads-global-efforts-2015-12-12_en)

European Commission. (2017a). *Energy Union: Commission Takes Action to Reinforce EU's Global Leadership in Clean Vehicles*. [ec.europa.eu](http://ec.europa.eu).  
[https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/IP\\_17\\_4242](https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/IP_17_4242)

European Commission. (2017b). President Jean-Claude Juncker's State of the Union Address 2017 (Speech 17/3165). In *European Commission*.  
[https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/SPEECH\\_17\\_3165](https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/SPEECH_17_3165)

European Commission. (2018b). *Renewed Sustainable Finance Strategy and Implementation of The Action Plan on Financing Sustainable Growth - European Commission*. [finance.ec.europa.eu](http://finance.ec.europa.eu).  
[https://finance.ec.europa.eu/publications/renewed-sustainable-finance-strategy-and-implementation-action-plan-financing-sustainable-growth\\_en](https://finance.ec.europa.eu/publications/renewed-sustainable-finance-strategy-and-implementation-action-plan-financing-sustainable-growth_en)

European Commission. (2023a). *The European Green Bond Standard: Supporting the Transition*. [finance.ec.europa.eu](http://finance.ec.europa.eu).  
[https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/tools-and-standards/european-green-bond-standard-supporting-transition\\_en](https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/tools-and-standards/european-green-bond-standard-supporting-transition_en)

European Commission. (2023b). *The European Green Deal*. [commission.europa.eu](http://commission.europa.eu).

[https://commission.europa.eu/strategy-and-policy/priorities-2019-2024/european-green-deal\\_en](https://commission.europa.eu/strategy-and-policy/priorities-2019-2024/european-green-deal_en)

European Commission. (2024a). *About the EU Ecolabel*. environment.ec.europa.eu. [https://environment.ec.europa.eu/topics/circular-economy/eu-ecolabel/about-eu-ecolabel\\_en](https://environment.ec.europa.eu/topics/circular-economy/eu-ecolabel/about-eu-ecolabel_en)

European Commission. (2024b). *ESG Rating Activities*. finance.ec.europa.eu. [https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/tools-and-standards/esg-rating-activities\\_en](https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/tools-and-standards/esg-rating-activities_en)

European Commission. (2024c). *EU Labels for Benchmarks (Climate, ESG) and Benchmarks' ESG Disclosures*. finance.ec.europa.eu. [https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/disclosures/eu-labels-benchmarks-climate-esg-and-benchmarks-esg-disclosures\\_en](https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/disclosures/eu-labels-benchmarks-climate-esg-and-benchmarks-esg-disclosures_en)

European Commission. (2024d). *EU Taxonomy for Sustainable Activities*. finance.ec.europa.eu. [https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/tools-and-standards/eu-taxonomy-sustainable-activities\\_en](https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/tools-and-standards/eu-taxonomy-sustainable-activities_en)

European Commission. (2024e). *Europeans Continue to Feel Directly Affected by Environmental Issues and Policy*. environment.ec.europa.eu. [https://environment.ec.europa.eu/news/europeans-continue-feel-directly-affected-environmental-issues-and-policy-2024-05-29\\_en](https://environment.ec.europa.eu/news/europeans-continue-feel-directly-affected-environmental-issues-and-policy-2024-05-29_en)

European Commission. (2024f). *Implementing EU Law*. commission.europa.eu. [https://commission.europa.eu/law/application-eu-law/implementing-eu-law\\_en](https://commission.europa.eu/law/application-eu-law/implementing-eu-law_en)

European Commission. (2024g). *Prudential Requirements*. finance.ec.europa.eu. [https://finance.ec.europa.eu/banking/banking-regulation/prudential-requirements\\_en](https://finance.ec.europa.eu/banking/banking-regulation/prudential-requirements_en)

European Commission. (2024h). *Sustainability-Related Disclosure in the Financial Services Sector*. finance.ec.europa.eu. [https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/disclosures/sustainability-related-disclosure-financial-services-sector\\_en](https://finance.ec.europa.eu/sustainable-finance/disclosures/sustainability-related-disclosure-financial-services-sector_en)

European Environment Agency. (2023). *Economic Losses From Weather-and Climate-Related Extremes in Europe*. www.eea.europa.eu.

European Environmental Bureau. (2017). *State of the Union: Action more Than Words Are Needed to Make Europe a Leader on Climate Change*. eeb.org. <https://eeb.org/press-release-action->

more-than-words-are-needed-to-make-europe-a-leader-on-climate-change/

European External Action Service. (2022). *Sekilas Uni Eropa*. eeas.europa.eu.

European Parliament. (2018). *Infographic: How Climate Change is Affecting Europe*.  
www.europarl.europa.eu.

<https://www.europarl.europa.eu/topics/en/article/20180905STO11945/infographic-how-climate-change-is-affecting-europe>

European Parliament. (2019). *EU and the Paris Agreement: Towards Climate Neutrality*.  
www.europarl.europa.eu.

<https://www.europarl.europa.eu/topics/en/article/20191115STO66603/eu-and-the-paris-agreement-towards-climate-neutrality>

European Union. (2024a). *History of the EU*. european-union.europa.eu. [https://european-union.europa.eu/principles-countries-history/history-eu\\_en](https://european-union.europa.eu/principles-countries-history/history-eu_en)

European Union. (2024b). *Schuman Declaration May 1950*. european-union. [https://european-union.europa.eu/principles-countries-history/history-eu/1945-59/schuman-declaration-may-1950\\_en](https://european-union.europa.eu/principles-countries-history/history-eu/1945-59/schuman-declaration-may-1950_en)

European Union External Action. (2019). *Jean-Claude Juncker: The World Needs Europe*.  
www.eeas.europa.eu. [https://www.eeas.europa.eu/node/56194\\_en](https://www.eeas.europa.eu/node/56194_en)

Goodman, P. S. (2016). *Europe's Economy, After 8-Year Detour, Is Fitfully Back*. The New York Times. <https://www.nytimes.com/2016/04/30/business/international/eurozone-economy-q1.html>

Gurzu, A. (2015). *Juncker Wants 'Ambitious' Climate Deal to Tackle Future Migration Crisis*.  
www.politico.eu. <https://www.politico.eu/article/juncker-ambitious-climate-deal-tackle-future-migration-crisis/>

Hancock, A. (2024). *EU Faces Pressure on Green Deal as Elections Loom*. www.ft.com.  
<https://www.ft.com/content/c8018263-71c0-4065-a923-057df798b5ff>

Keating, D. (2017). *Merkel Hails Europe's Climate Leadership*. www.dw.com.  
<https://www.dw.com/en/cop23-merkel-and-macron-hail-europes-climate-leadership->

acknowledge-shortcomings/a-41395906

Morawiecki, M. (2019). *Poland's Vision for Europe*. www.politico.eu.  
<https://www.politico.eu/article/poland-vision-for-europe-mateusz-morawiecki/>

Nampoothiri, M. (2022). *Introduction of Sustainability Preferences: EU MiFID II & IDD*.  
nordesg.de. <https://nordesg.de/en/introduction-of-sustainability-preferences-under-eu-mifid-ii-idd/>

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. (2016). *Annual 2016 Global Climate Report | National Centers for Environmental Information (NCEI)*. www.ncei.noaa.gov.  
<https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/access/monitoring/monthly-report/global/201613>

Orbán, T. (2024). *How Orbán and Morawiecki Could Build Europe's New Populist Bloc*.  
europeanconservative.com. <https://europeanconservative.com/articles/analysis/how-orban-and-morawiecki-could-build-europes-new-populist-bloc/>

Reuters. (2021). *"Utopian fantasy": Hungary's Orban Dismisses EU Climate Policy Plans*.  
www.reuters.com. <https://www.reuters.com/world/europe/utopian-fantasy-hungarys-orban-dismisses-eu-climate-policy-plans-2021-10-21/>

Robert, A. (2014). *The Climate: Biggest Loser of The New Commission?* EURACTIV.Fr.  
<https://www.euractiv.com/section/climate-environment/news/the-climate-biggest-loser-of-the-new-commission/>

Stegrud, J. (2020). *Why I oppose the European Green Deal*. www.theparliamentmagazine.eu.  
<https://www.theparliamentmagazine.eu/news/article/why-i-oppose-the-european-green-deal>

Tamma, P., Schaart, E., & Gurzu, A. (2019). *Europe's Green Deal plan Unveiled*.  
www.politico.eu. <https://www.politico.eu/article/the-commissions-green-deal-plan-unveiled/>

Thalman, E., & Wettengel, J. (2021). *The story of "Climate Chancellor" Angela Merkel*.  
www.cleanenergywire.org. <https://www.cleanenergywire.org/factsheets/making-climate-chancellor-angela-merkel>

The Chancellery of the Prime Minister Republic of Poland. (2021). *Statement by Prime Minister*

*Mateusz Morawiecki in the European Parliament.* www.gov.pl.  
<https://www.gov.pl/web/primeminister/statement-by-prime-minister-mateusz-morawiecki-in-the-european-parliament>

United Nations. (2023). *What Is Climate Change?* www.un.org.  
<https://www.un.org/en/climatechange/what-is-climate-change>

Vamborg, F. (2018). *European State of the Climate 2017.* European Centre for Medium-Range Weather Forecasts. <https://www.ecmwf.int/en/newsletter/156/news/european-state-climate-2017>

Wallenfeldt, J. (2024). *Mateusz Morawiecki: Biography, Party, & Election.* www.britannica.com.  
<https://www.britannica.com/biography/Mateusz-Morawiecki>

Wanrooij, M. van. (2018). *Jean- Claude Juncker's Leadership Style and EU Politics.* Universiteit Leiden.

Weise, Z. (2023). *5 Green Problems Created by Timmermans Quitting the EU Commission.* www.politico.eu. <https://www.politico.eu/article/frans-timmermans-departure-brussels-leaves-unanswered-questions-eu-green-deal/>